From: Bridget O'Toole <bridget@zoglaw.com>

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 2:02 PM

To: anne greenwichenvironmental.com <anne@greenwichenvironmental.com>; Benjamin Wisniewski,
Esq. <benjamin@zoglaw.com>; bridget@zoglaw.com; CSacco@cglawoffices.com; Drexler, David (DPS)
<David.Drexler@dps.ny.gov>; James Muscato <JMuscato@youngsommer.com>; Steven D. Wilson
<swilson@youngsommer.com>; Mullany, Sean (DPS) <Sean.Mullany@dps.ny.gov>

Subject: 19-E-0121 Petition of Bluestone Wind, LLC for an Original Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity and for an Order Granting Lightened Regulation.

Dear Judge Mullany and Parties:

Please accept this as notice that BCCR is withdrawing from the CPCN proceeding in light of the transfer
of Bluestone Wind LLC from Calpine to Northland. BCCR will not participate in the CPCN going forward
and will not appear at the conference scheduled for September 30, 2020.

Thank you,
Bridget O'Toole, Esq.

Partner
Bridget@ZogLaw.com

The Zoghlin Group, PLLC
300 State Street, Suite 502
Rochester, NY 14614

Office (585)434-0790 ext.102
Fax (585)563-7432


mailto:bridget@zoglaw.com
mailto:anne@greenwichenvironmental.com
mailto:benjamin@zoglaw.com
mailto:bridget@zoglaw.com
mailto:CSacco@cglawoffices.com
mailto:David.Drexler@dps.ny.gov
mailto:JMuscato@youngsommer.com
mailto:swilson@youngsommer.com
mailto:Sean.Mullany@dps.ny.gov
mailto:Bridget@ZogLaw.com

